Boone County Commission Minutes 17 September 2002

TERM OF COMMISSION:  September Session of the August Adjourned Term

PLACE OF MEETING: Roger B. Wilson Boone County Government Center
Commission Chambers

PRESENT WERE: Presiding Commissioner Don Stamper
District I Commissioner Karen M. Miller
District I Commissioner Skip Elkin
Deputy County Clerk Shawna Victor

The meeting was called to order at 9:31 a.m.
Subject: Presentation by Missouri River Relief
Jim Karpowicz, 23 S. Eighth Street, Columbia, was present on behalf of this item.

Jim Karpowicz stated last year the Missouri River Relief organization did a clean up of the
Missouri River from Rocheport to Hartsburg. In that 33 mile stretch, almost 60 tons of
trash was pulled from the river.

On September 28, the organization will be doing another river clean up between Hartsburg
and Jefferson City. The project involves a series of boats and barges. The Department of
Conservation will be providing boats. There also will be an event going on at Bush’s
Landing in Hartsburg at the same time as the clean up. Essentially, all of Boone County’s
shore line will be cleaned before the organization moves on to a different place and the
organization wanted to make the Commission aware of this event.

Commission Stamper asked what time the clean up will begin. Mr. Karpowicz stated the
clean up with begin at 10:00 a.m. He noted there will be an educational forum on
September 27 that is being sponsored by the Missouri Department of Natural Resources.
Invitations have been sent to schools and school children will take the bus to hear about
solid waste and pollution.

Mr. Karpowicz stated they are expecting a similar crowd as last year, which was almost
500 people.

Commissioner Stamper asked where people could meet for the clean up. Mr. Karpowicz
stated the clean up will begin at Bush’s Landing in Hartsburg. Also, the organization is
doing a clean up of the MKT Trail, which will begin at the Trail in Hartsburg.

Mr. Karpowicz noted the organization’s website is www.riverrelief.org and this is where
people can sign up for volunteering for the clean up.

Commissioner Stamper thanked Mr. Karpowicz for coming to the meeting.



Boone County Commission Minutes 17 September 2002

Subject: Sheriff’s Department
A. Authorize Presiding Commissioner to Sign DOVE Grant Application

Commissioner Stamper moved to authorize the Presiding Commissioner to sign the
DOVE Grant Application for the Boone County Sheriff’s Department.

Commissioner Elkin seconded the motion.

There was no discussion and no public comment.

The motion passed 3-0. Order 399-2002

B. First Reading of Budget Amendment

Sheriff Ted Boehm was present on behalf of this item.

Sheriff Boehm stated these are funds collected through the civil process fees. The
Department would like to transfer these funds to the budget line items to purchase printing
materials for the DOVE program. There is also a request from the Investigative Division
for video equipment that are used on a daily basis for interviews. There is also a request
by the Jail to replace a car that was not replaced last year in the budget process.

Commissioner Stamper asked how the civil process fees are generated. Sheriff Boehm
stated the service of civil process papers. The Sheriff is allowed to collect a specified
amount of dollars, depending on the type of paper that is being served, and the law allows
up to $50,000 per year to be put in this special budget. Anything that is in excess of the
$50,000 goes back into General Revenue.

Commissioner Miller asked if the flat screen monitors would be for Pod A at the Jail.
Sheriff Boehm stated that is correct, the flat screens would be for Pod A and D. Each Pod
has a monitor for the locking system. When one monitor breaks, it is chaos to get a new
unit into the Pod and also, when one breaks, they have to go to manual locking and
unlocking. Sheriff Boehm stated he would actually like to purchase two new monitors;
one to replace the current monitor and the other for storage.

Commissioner Elkin asked if there is a State Contract for the Police Cars. Sheriff Boehm
stated that was correct. The vehicle would be purchased through the Purchasing
Department from the State Contract.

There was no further discussion of this issue.

Commissioner Stamper stated this is a first reading and requested the Deputy County



Boone County Commission Minutes 17 September 2002

Clerk to schedule this item for a second reading and public hearing after the required 10
day waiting period, with an appropriate order for approval.

Sheriff Boehm noted the Sheriff’s Department has received notification of approval from
the U.S. Department of Justice that $250,000 grant was approved. This grant was applied
for six months ago by the Department. This money will be used for two school resource
officers.

The Department is preparing a budget to be submitted to the Auditor’s office and the
County Commission.

Sheriff Boehm stated this is a three year grant.

Commissioner Stamper stated this is a three year grant and asked if this would be covering
two officers’ salaries and equipment. Sheriff Boehm stated the money would cover
salaries and benefits packages.

Commissioner Stamper asked if it would be the Sheriff’s intent to use them as school
resource officers as designed by the grant in various County schools. Sheriff Boehm
stated Harrisburg will be receiving one officer. The Department has spoken with Midway
Heights Elementary, Rock Bridge Elementary, and Two Mile Prairie Elementary before
the Department applied for the grant and each showed interest in having an officer. The
Department is still working out details with the schools as to whether it would be on a per
week or per day basis. If there is any additional time left, the officer may try to help in
Hallsville.

Subject: Juvenile Justice Center — Second Reading and Approval of Contract for
JAIBG Grant

Commissioner Stamper moved to approve the Award of Contract for the Juvenile
Accountability Incentive Block Grant Program (Contract Number 2001-JAIBG-LG-103).

Commissioner Elkin seconded the motion.

There was no discussion and no public comment.

The motion passed 3-0. Order 400-2002

Subject: Prosecuting Attorney’s Office

A. Authorize Presiding Commissioner to Sign VOCA Grant Award of Contract

Commissioner Stamper stated the Prosecuting Attorney has received notification of the
Victim of Crimes Act Grant in the amount of $48,932.00. The Office has received funds



Boone County Commission Minutes 17 September 2002

for the Victim Response Team since 1993. There is a local match of $12,300.00.

Commissioner Miller stated she believes the grant does a good job. Many times people
forget about the trauma victims go through and this helps relieve some of that.

Commissioner Stamper stated he received no contact about this being expedited today and
asked when the deadline for submission was for the contract. The Deputy County Clerk

stated she was told the deadline was Monday September 23.

Commissioner Miller asked if this could be approved at the meeting on Thursday.
Commissioner Stamper stated there was not going to be a meeting on Thursday.

There was no objection to approving the contract at this meeting.

Commissioner Stamper moved to approve the Award of Contract for the Victims of Crime
Act (VOCA) Grant Program (Contract Number 2000-VOCA-0103).

Commissioner Elkin seconded the motion.

There was no discussion and no public comment.
The motion passed 3-0. Order 401-2002

B. First Reading of Budget Amendment

Commissioner Miller stated this budget amendment will allow for the money from the
VOCA Grant Award to be spent.

Commissioner Stamper stated this is a first reading and requested the Deputy County
Clerk to schedule this item for a second reading and public hearing after the required 10
day waiting period, with an appropriate order for approval.

Subject: Purchasing Department

Melinda Bobbitt, Purchasing Department Director, was present on behalf of these items.

A. Second Reading and Award of Bid 54-03SEP(02 (Pavement Markings)

Melinda Bobbitt stated the Public Works and Purchasing Departments recommend award
to K.W. Luetkemeyer Painting and Wallcovering Co. Inc. for pavement markings.

Commissioner Miller stated these are needed and wished the County had more funds to
spend on pavement markings because it is something that is a benefit to citizens. These
are roads that have been overlaid and need to be restriped.



Boone County Commission Minutes 17 September 2002

Commissioner Miller moved to award bid 54-03SEP02 for Pavement Markings to K.W.
Luetkemeyer Painting and Wallcovering Co. Inc.

Commissioner Elkin seconded the motion.
There was no discussion and no public comment.
The motion passed 3-0. Order 402-2002

B. First Reading of Professional Service Contract (Consultant for an Affirmative
Action Plan)

Melinda Bobbitt stated the Purchasing Department received notification from Betty
Dickneite, Human Resources Director, that a contract is needed to obtain an affirmative
action plan for Boone County. The bid process is not necessary for this contract as this is
a professional service.

There is a purchase agreement for Consulting Services for an Affirmative Action Plan
with Julien Carter Consulting of Woodbury, Minnesota. Total cost of contract is $3,000
to be paid from department 1115 (Human Resources), account 71110 (Outside Services).

Commissioner Elkin asked how often the plan has to be updated. Betty Dickneite stated it
should be updated on an annual basis and the last was done couple of years ago. She
noted Julien Carter did the last Affirmative Action Plan for the County.

There was no further discussion.

Commissioner Stamper stated this is a first reading and requested the Deputy County
Clerk to schedule this item for a second reading at the next available meeting with an
appropriate order for award.

Subject: Public Works

A. Culvert Inspection Report

David Nichols, Design and Construction Manager, was present on behalf of this item.

Commissioner Stamper stated the Public Works Department has done an extensive job of
inventorying culverts in Boone County by using a variety of resources.

David Nichols stated the Public Works Department did an inspection of culverts in the
southeast portion of the County over the summer. The culvert inspection project is a
result of the Department’s need to inventory the condition and location of its maintained



Boone County Commission Minutes 17 September 2002

culverts. Due to new federal regulations in accounting procedures, called Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 34, the department must be able to track its assets
and report to the public how we maintain our infrastructure. Also, the County must
comply with EPA Storm Water Phase II Regulations, which will require culverts to be
mapped.

The Department worked with the University of Missouri-Columbia, which was working
on a similar project in Cole County. Two interns were hired for this project. The
Department also worked with Harrington and Cortelyou Consulting Engineers to design a
culvert inspection manual and rating form.

The inspection form consists of 37 different descriptions or questions of condition,
location, and function of the culvert. The Department also used a GPS system so the
information can be tracked at a later date.

In the southeast portion of the County that was inspected this summer, 1,180 culverts were
located and inspected. Of those 1,180 culverts, 559 were cross road culverts and the
remaining were driveway culverts, which the County must report as an asset. Of the 559
cross road culverts, 184 were rated a 5, 327 were rated a 4, 28 were rated a 3, 18 were
rated a 2, and 2 were rated a /. The rating scale ranges from a 5 (excellent) to a / (poor).
He noted a different rating system was used for the driveway culverts.

The project lasted 12 weeks from May 28, 2002 to August 16, 2002. A hand held GPS
unit was used for this project to obtain the precise coordinates of each culvert. During the
first eight weeks of the project, data collection was done on paper because the
Department’s laptop computer crashed. During the final 3 weeks of the project, the new
laptop computer was connected to the GPS unit. The Department is now working on
uploading the hand written information into the laptop.

For 2003, the Department has proposed in their budget to have two teams to work on this
project, an additional laptop and GPS unit, and two new trucks. The work next year will
be done in the northeast and southwest portions of the County. As the culverts are
updated, the same procedure will be used for the sign inventory and pavement assessment.

Mr. Nichols noted this project with help the Department prioritize culvert replacement and
future budgeting of those culverts. The Boone County Public Works 2002 Culvert
Inspections Report was submitted to the Public Record.

Commissioner Miller asked when the inventory has to be completed for GASB 34. Mr.
Nichols stated he believes there is a transition and can use depreciation.

Commissioner Miller asked if it could be transitioned into the County’s assets. Mr.
Nichols stated he believes that is correct. He noted the County has to have a permit by
March 2003 for Storm Water Phase II. In that, the County has to say there is a plan for



Boone County Commission Minutes 17 September 2002

locating the culverts and there is five years to implement that. He believes the department
will have the mapping and some assessment done by year three.

Commissioner Stamper stated this represents a significant effort on behalf of the County
and believes it is important to have this information.

B. Approval of Private Chip and Seal for Quarter Mile Road
David Mink, Public Works Director, was present on behalf of this item.

David Mink stated the policy that was recently passed regarding dust control application
and private purchase chip and seal requires approval of the Commission. The Department
has yet to take the steps to have a request like this approved by the Commission formally.

Mike Teel has been in contact with the Department and was hoping to apply this chip and
seal through his own forces. There were problems with that because there are insurance
requirements and prevailing wage requirements. The Department came to the conclusion
that the most expedient way to handle this request was to have the request go through as a
private pay chip and seal and the policy that is already in place. This was presented to Mr.
Teel and he believes this is a good idea and has already applied to have the Department do
the work.

Normally, the Department charges $4 per foot but did offer Mr. Teel a discount because
all the base prep work is complete. There is no base prep work needed for the Department
to chip and seal the road. The rate Mr. Teel would be charged is $2,500.00 for the entire
1,000 feet that is proposed to be chip and sealed. The Department is seeking approval to
move forward with the work.

Commissioner Stamper stated it is to his understanding that if the Commission approves
this request, there are crews are already working in the area and Mr. Teel’s request would
be done with this work is complete. Mr. Mink stated that was correct and there is time,
given the weather that this request does not need to be expedited today.

Commissioner Miller asked if this was a dead end road. Mr. Mink stated it is a cul-de-sac
and the start point of application would be at Barnes School Road and the end would be to
the end of the cul-de-sac. Mr. Mink noted this road as just recently accepted by the
Commission last year and believes it was acknowledged that this would be the last gravel
subdivision road that would be accepted.

Commissioner Miller stated this is the type of road the private pay chip and seal policy
was designed for.

Commissioner Elkin stated it helps the maintenance department.



Boone County Commission Minutes 17 September 2002

Commissioner Stamper stated this is a first reading and requested the Deputy County
Clerk to schedule this item for a second reading at the next available meeting with an
appropriate order for approval.

Subject: Planning and Zoning — Report from Staff on Brown/Lenau Request
Stan Shawver, Planning and Zoning Director, was present on behalf of this item.

Stan Shawver stated the Commission had requested the plan for the campground be
overlaid on the original survey on the 26.5 acres. Mr. Brown and Ms. Lenau requested
Brush and Associates to prepare a survey that encompassed that area. There were
worksessions in which the conditions were developed for this request and there was a
lengthy public hearing on this issue.

Commissioner Miller stated she has reviewed the conditions and these are the conditions
the Commission had agreed to in worksession. She believes the 22 conditions were given
to the applicant for their review.

Mr. Shawver stated condition #20 should be edited to delete the date of the survey. Also,
there was a condition that restricted camping between November 1 and March 31. Per
Commissioner Miller’s request, the weather should be the determinate for the use of the
campgrounds, and this condition has been deleted.

There were no objections to the items being edited.

Commissioner Stamper stated the Commission endorsed but this request would require
additional work and would come back. The Commission has already expressed an intent
to approve this request based on the listed conditions. Mr. Shawver stated that was
correct.

Commissioner Stamper asked what expectation exists with neighbors concerning a public
hearing or additional public comment on this request. He stated he is unaware of any
expectation and asked if the Commission had stated there would be another public
hearing. Commissioner Miller stated no.

Mr. Shawver stated throughout the process, there was a great deal of input from the
neighbors and a number of the conditions came from the neighbors.

Commissioner Miller stated she is willing to approve this request today.

Commissioner Stamper asked if there was any reservation by the Commission of moving
forward with this request today. There were none.

Commissioner Stamper asked the applicant if there were any additional comments. The



Boone County Commission Minutes 17 September 2002

applicant’s attorney stated no.

Commissioner Stamper stated these conditions, as modified, are acceptable to the
applicant and their attorney.

Commissioner Stamper opened the floor for a public hearing.

Geoff Gunnell, 8989 Terrapin Hills Road, Columbia, stated he had concerns about the
boat tours. He does not remember this being brought forward in any of the public
discussions and wondered if this could even be enforced. He wanted to know what the
intent of this condition was, was it to keep intoxicated people off the island in the middle
of the night. One of the best things about this area is the service that it gives to people
who are using the river. People like Jeff Barrow, who has boat tours for people showing
them the area and to Mr. Gunnell; this is a perfect use of a natural resource.

Commissioner Stamper stated he believes there was a concern on behalf of the neighbors
for the idea that this would become a point of departure for people in large quantities
going to an island for a given purpose and coming back for a fee for service and believes
this was the neighbors concern. It is a given that there are a number of places along the
river, like Cooper’s Landing, where people can originate those type of trips. It was a
preference of those who testified that this not be allowed here and that is the reason for
this being a condition. Is this difficult to enforce? There are probably some difficulties in
enforcement but it is as much an expression of intent as it is the desire to enforce.

Commissioner Elkin stated the way the condition reads as no motorized boat excursions
and Jeff Barrow with his kayaks and canoes would be acceptable.

Mr. Gunnell stated he thought Mr. Barrow used small motors to get back up stream but he
could be wrong.

Commissioner Miller stated the condition states the excursions could not originate from
that point. In speaking with Mr. Barrow, he said it would be canoes that would begin in
Rocheport, canoe down the river, and then a bus would pick the people up and take them
back to Rocheport. One reason for this is because the Commission did not want traffic
coming to the campground, leaving their cars and going somewhere. The Commission
wanted the excursions to originate somewhere else to limit the traffic in and out of the
campground.

There was no one else wishing to speak.
Commissioner Stamper closed the public hearing.

There was no further comment on this issue.



Boone County Commission Minutes 17 September 2002

Commissioner Miller moved to approve the request by Robert Brown and Linda Lenau for
a campground and boat ramp on 26.5 acres, located at 8825 W. Sarr Street, Columbia,
with the following conditions:

1. That the CUP is limited to those facilities, areas, and uses shown on the graphic
submitted with the request including: a boat ramp and associated parking lot, 18
individual campsites set up for 2 tents per site, 2 campsites that have no specific
number of tents indicated, 1 RV campsite limited to a campground host, 1 restroom
structure, and 1 park style shelter house. Any addition or expansion of any use shown
on the graphic will be considered a significant change and require a new hearing on the
proposed change as an additional CUP.

2. That the proposed 10-feet minimum of chip & seal surface roadway with 4-feet
shoulders on each side is a requirement. Additionally, all parking and loading,
unloading and other surfaces that are intended for use by vehicles, even temporarily,
be a minimum of chip & seal surface.

3. An effective notification and evacuation plan that addresses natural disasters and other
emergency situations is to be submitted to the fire district and planning director for
their approval.

4. That all lighting associated with the development be shielded and aimed inward and
downward.

5. That the parking spaces in the boat ramp parking lot have a minimum width of 10-feet
to accommodate large boat trailers.

6. That Floodplain Development Permits and associated No-Rise Certificates be obtained
for all work including grading and earthwork on the site.

7. That the camping facility is limited to a maximum of 150 campers.

8. Campground shall post a sign stating “No Alcohol” in a prominent place and shall
make reasonable efforts to prohibit alcohol consumption on the campground and
adjoining premises.

9. No motorized boat excursions for compensation or consideration may originate, dock
or end on the subject property.

10. Wastewater facilities for the campground must be in place before any camp sites are
used. Temporary or portable facilities may be used for one year from the date this
permit is granted, after which they must be replaced with permanent restroom
facilities.

11. No amplified music or loudspeaker system is permitted.

12. The campground can only be open if the applicant, employee of the applicant or a
campground host is present.

13. No ATV’s are allowed in the campground except those operated by the owner, an
employee or the campground host.

14. A source of potable water is to be provided to the campground.

15. A permanent phone line is to be installed at the campground.

16. No camping outside the designated camping area.

17. No more than 10 campsites may be prepared during the first season.

18. This request is subject to periodic staff review.



Boone County Commission Minutes 17 September 2002

19. This permit is subject to an annual review by the County Commission.

20. This permit is restricted to 26.5 acres shown on the survey prepared by J. Daniel
Brush.

21. No fuel sales allowed within this area.

Commissioner Elkin seconded the motion.

There was no discussion and no public comment.
The motion passed 3-0. Order 403-2002
Subject: Collector’s Office

Patricia S. Lensmeyer, Boone County Collector of Revenue, was present on behalf of
these items.

A. First Reading of Contract with Collector for Senior Programmer/Analyst

Patricia Lensmeyer stated this agreement is a result of legislation passed, signed by the
Governor and became effective August 28, 2002. This creates a Tax Maintenance Fund.
Mrs. Lensmeyer is requesting the Commission approve this agreement allowing a portion
of those funds to be used to reimburse General Revenue for the salary and benefit expense
to hire a Senior Programmer/Analyst that will be used primarily to fulfill programming
requirements for the Collector’s Office. It is her intention to share the programmer by the
County at such times that the programmer is needed.

Commissioner Miller stated typically the County does not hire people in the middle of the
year; it usually goes through the budget process but because of the use of the special fund,
the Collector will be able to hire a programmer when the funds are available. It is a great
benefit to have this programmer during the tax season working with the Information
Technology Department staff. She is in support of this request.

Commissioner Elkin stated he agrees.
Mike Mallicoat, Information Technology Director, stated he agrees also.

Commissioner Stamper thanked Mrs. Lensmeyer for her work on this issue and the
Commission appreciates her work.

Commissioner Stamper asked about the space issue for this new employee and how the
issue will be handled. He noted this issue is presented in Section I of the agreement.

Commissioner Stamper asked if Section IV of the agreement would include benefits. Mrs.
Lensmeyer stated that was correct and the reason she used the term “salary expense” is



Boone County Commission Minutes 17 September 2002

because this is an unknown for the 2003 budget.

There was no further discussion on this issue.

Commissioner Stamper stated this is a first reading and requested the Deputy County
Clerk to schedule this item for a second reading at the next available meeting with an
appropriate order for approval.

B. First Reading of Budget Amendment

Mrs. Lensmeyer stated there are two budget amendments, one increasing accounts in the
Information Technology budget and the other decreasing accounts in the Collector’s
budget. This would be effective October 1 to December 31, 2002. They are not sure if the
interviewing and hiring process will be completed by October 1, so these budget

amendments reflect the maximum amount that would be used this year.

Commissioner Miller stated she does not see any problems with these requests. She asked
if this position was posted. Mrs. Lensmeyer stated this will be posted today.

There was no further discussion on this issue.

Commissioner Stamper stated this is a first reading and requested the Deputy County
Clerk to schedule this item for a second reading and public hearing after the required 10
day waiting period, with an appropriate order for approval.

Subject: Appointments to Commissions or Committees

A. Road and Bridge Advisory Committee

Commissioner Elkin moved to appoint F.H. “Chip” Estabrooks to the Road and Bridge
Advisory Committee for a term that will expire on May 25, 2006.

Commissioner Miller seconded the motion.
There was no discussion and no public comment.
The motion passed 3-0. Order 404-2002

B. Board of Parks Commissioners

Commissioner Elkin moved to appoint Shawn Brady to Board of Parks Commissioners for
a term that will expire on September 30, 2003.

Commissioner Miller seconded the motion.



Boone County Commission Minutes 17 September 2002

There was no discussion and no public comment.

The motion passed 3-0. Order 405-2002

Subject: Authorize Use of Courthouse Grounds

A. Ronald McDonald House Charities

Commissioner Miller moved to authorize the use of the Courthouse Grounds on
November 15, 2002 from 9:30 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. for a meeting of house managers and
volunteer coordinators of Ronald McDonald House Charities of Mid-Missouri, Inc.
Commissioner Elkin seconded the motion.

There was no discussion and no public comment.

The motion passed 3-0. Order 406-2002.

B. Mid-Missouri Columbia Home Educators

Commissioner Stamper moved to authorize use of courthouse grounds on September 18,
2002 from 7:30 to 8:30 a.m. for See You at the Pole by the Mid-Missouri Columbia Home
Educators.

Commissioner Elkin seconded the motion.

There was no discussion and no public comment.

The motion passed 3-0. Order 407-2002

Commissioner Reports

Commissioner Stamper

Notice of Voluntary Annexation

Commissioner Stamper stated the County has received a notice of a voluntary annexation
of approximately 1.02 acres of land owned by Phyllis D. Grant, located on the south side
of Grant Lane, approximately 550 feet east of Trailside Drive.

Commissioner Miller

Boone County Fire Protection District




Boone County Commission Minutes 17 September 2002

Commissioner Miller stated she attended the Fire Protection District last week. Rob
Brown is now the Director of Operations.

She noted Missouri Task Force One is one of six Task Forces receiving money for the
Weapons of Mass Destruction effort. They will be receiving $750,000 for equipment and
hardware and $750,000 for training and personnel. This the second round of grants given
by FEMA to the Task Forces, the round had six Task Forces New York’s Task Force was
one that received money. This was based on the other 22 Task Forces and identifying the
top six that had the capability of making this happen. She noted eventually the training
center will be a training center for FEMA.

Mental Health Board

Commissioner Miller stated she attended the Mental Health Board meeting last week. She
believes the Board has found their mission with the Mental Health Courts. Bob Perry
attended the meeting and gave an overview of the efforts being made by the courts in
developing a Mental Health Court. He invited the Board to the briefing by the Springfield
body that will be coming in to give an overview on their Mental Health Courts.

Mr. Perry will be developing an advisory body. The Trustees identified that this is part of
their mission as required by law. They will be applying for a needs assessment grant.

Commissioner Elkin
None to report at this time.
Subject: Public Comment

David Mink, Public Works Director, stated the Public Works Department received notice
from Koch Materials to do a demonstration project to chip and seal an asphalt road using a
polymer oil and trap rock, which is something that was discussed in worksession as
something the Department would possibly use next year.

Koch Materials is working with Greg Edington on the selection of the road, which will
probably be less than one mile, to do the demonstration on.

Commissioner Miller asked if this application would only work on a road that is already
asphalt. Mr. Mink stated that is what Koch Materials wants to do the demonstration on.

Commissioner Miller asked if this could be used on a road that is being chip and sealed
for the first time. Commissioner Stamper asked if this could be used on a road that
already has chip and seal. Mr. Mink stated it could be. The Department has not typically
thought of using trap rock because it is imported and is much more costly.



Boone County Commission Minutes 17 September 2002

Commissioner Stamper asked if it was gray in color. Mr. Mink stated it is darker in color
and is a harder aggregate.

Commissioner Elkin asked if Koch Materials is the same company that did the section on
Highway 63 South. Mr. Mink stated that was correct but he believes that application was
called armor coating. He is not sure that is what the company is proposing to do as their
demonstration.

There was no further comment.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:31 a.m.

Attest:

Don Stamper

Presiding Commissioner
Wendy S. Noren Karen M. Miller
Clerk of the County Commission District I Commissioner

Skip Elkin
District I Commissioner



